

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/031757-2024>

Tender

Tees Sexual Health Service

Stockton-on-tees Borough Council

Hartlepool Borough Council

Middlesbrough Borough Council

Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council

North East and Cumbria Integrated Care Board (NENC ICB)

North East and North Cumbria NHS England

F02: Contract notice

Notice identifier: 2024/S 000-031757

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocds-h6vhtk-04a58e

Published 3 October 2024, 3:21pm

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

Stockton-on-tees Borough Council

Dunedin House

Thornaby

TS176BJ

Contact

Robert Welch

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 1642524549

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.stockton.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Hartlepool Borough Council

Hartlepool

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.hartlepool.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Middlesbrough Borough Council

Middlesbrough

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://middlesbrough.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council

Redcar

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKC12 - South Teesside

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

North East and Cumbria Integrated Care Board (NENC ICB)

Sunderland

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk>

I.1) Name and addresses

North East and North Cumbria NHS England

North East and North Cumbria

Email

robert.welch@stockton.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UK - United Kingdom

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk>

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.3) Communication

The procurement documents are available for unrestricted and full direct access, free of charge, at

<https://procontract.due-north.com/>

Additional information can be obtained from the above-mentioned address

Tenders or requests to participate must be submitted electronically via

<https://procontract.due-north.com/>

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

Tees Sexual Health Service

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 85100000 - Health services

II.1.3) Type of contract

Services

II.1.4) Short description

Integrated Sexual Health and Community Contraception Services

service to commence 1/8/25 to 31/3/29 with options to extend:

1/4/29 - 31/3/30

1/4/30 - 31/3/31

II.1.5) Estimated total value

Value excluding VAT: £21,853,976

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: Yes

Tenders may be submitted for all lots

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Integrated Sexual Health Service

Lot No

1

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 85100000 - Health services

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees
- UKC12 - South Teesside

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Integrated Sexual Health

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price is not the only award criterion and all criteria are stated only in the procurement documents

II.2.7) Duration of the contract, framework agreement or dynamic purchasing system

Start date

1 August 2025

End date

31 March 2029

This contract is subject to renewal

No

II.2.10) Information about variants

Variants will be accepted: No

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

2 X 12 months extensions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Community Contraception North of Tees

Lot No

2a

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 85100000 - Health services

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC11 - Hartlepool and Stockton-on-Tees

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Community Contraception North of Tees

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price is not the only award criterion and all criteria are stated only in the procurement documents

II.2.7) Duration of the contract, framework agreement or dynamic purchasing system

Start date

1 August 2025

End date

31 March 2029

This contract is subject to renewal

No

II.2.10) Information about variants

Variants will be accepted: No

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

2 x 12 months

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Community Contraception South of Tees

Lot No

2b

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 85100000 - Health services

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKC12 - South Teesside

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

Community Contraception South of Tees

II.2.5) Award criteria

Price is not the only award criterion and all criteria are stated only in the procurement documents

II.2.7) Duration of the contract, framework agreement or dynamic purchasing system

Start date

1 August 2025

End date

31 March 2029

This contract is subject to renewal

No

II.2.10) Information about variants

Variants will be accepted: No

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: Yes

Description of options

option to extend 2 x 12 months

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Type of procedure

Open procedure

IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: No

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.2) Time limit for receipt of tenders or requests to participate

Date

2 December 2024

Local time

12:00pm

IV.2.4) Languages in which tenders or requests to participate may be submitted

English

IV.2.7) Conditions for opening of tenders

Date

2 December 2024

Local time

12:30pm

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.1) Information about recurrence

This is a recurrent procurement: No

VI.3) Additional information

This is a Provider Selection Regime (PSR) Contract Notice. The awarding of this contract is subject to the Health Care Services (Provider Selection Regime) Regulations 2023. For the avoidance of doubt, the provisions of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 do not apply to this award

Link to where the procurement documents can be found.

<https://procontract.due-north.com/>

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body

Royal Court of Justice

London

Country

United Kingdom